444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

August 15, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description:

The following is an update of the events planned and activities & initiatives undertaken
by the TCC Foundation.

Overview:
Fundraising

¢ Annual Campaign giving in 2010-11 exceeded the previous year by 27%, coming
in at just short of $800,000 for the year ended June 30, 2011.

¢ President's Circle members will attend the President's Dinner with Dr. & Mrs.
Murdaugh at the Woman's Club of Tallahassee clubhouse on Thursday, August
25,

College Support

¢ The Foundation's employee recognition event is scheduled for Friday, August 15.
This year's campus-wide event will celebrate excellence throughout the College,
and will recognize individuals and departments for their contribution to our
students' success.

Other Items

e The Fostering Achievement Fellowship (FAF) Program will hold its first ever FAF
Banquet on Thursday, August 18 from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. Fellows in the 2009,
2010 and 2011 cohorts will be recognized, and the program includes remarks from
a student and a keynote speaker. The event will take place in CWD 105, and
tickets are $15. Current foster youth who aspire to be selected to the program
may attend at no charge.

Salient Facts:
The Salient Facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Past Actions:
The Past Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.



Future Actions:
The Future Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Funding/Financial Matters:
The Funding/Financial Matters category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
None required. Report provided for information only.



